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Greenville Men Sentenced on Murder, Armed Robbery, Burglary — First Degree,
Possession of Weapon During Violent Crime, Criminal Conspiracy, and Petit Larceny

Thirteenth Circuit Solicitor Walt Wilkins states that defendants. RAYMOND MARTINEZ, JR,
age 31, and ROBERT LEE BELCHER liI, age 29, were convicted on July 20. 2023 by a Greenville
County jury of Murder, Armed Robbery, Burglary — First Degree, Possession of Weapon During Violent
Crime, Criminal Conspiracy, and Petit Larceny, and sentenced to 45 years in the South Carolina

Department of Corrections by the Honorable Perry H. Gravely.

Evidence presented at the trial by Assistant Solicitor Jay Gresham and another lead Assistant
Solicitor established that on the evening of December 31, 2017, RAYMOND MARTINEZ, JR and
ROBERT LEE BELCHER III, along with two other co-defendants, who pled guilty, conspired and
robbed the victim, Jermaine Bruster, at his residence at the Rasor Court Apartments in Greenville
County. During the robbery of the victim, MARTINEZ and BELCHER shot and killed the victim and
stole a wrist watch and approximately $81 in loose change from the residence. A thorough law
enforcement investigation of the incident conducted by investigator, Lieutenant Chad Maltby of the
Greenville County Sheriff’s Office uncovered the above facts that connected the defendants to these

crimes.
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Address: ichol St Apt. B

City, State, Zip: Greenville, SC 29607
ST

*CDL Yes [ ] No [ JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No[]

SENTENCE SHEET

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE Vs ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2020GS2305541
: )
) AW#E  2018A2330201795
ARA: Robert Lee Beicher i ) Date of Offense: 1273172017
' ) SC.Code§ : 16-03-0010, 0020
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 ; CDR Code #: 0116
)
)
)
)

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was %CONVICTED OF or []PLEADS
TO: Murder (gs)

in violation of  § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0116
[JNON-VIOLENT KVIOLENT []SERIQUS [XJMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
o . Lesser Included Defendant Waives e
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, { ] Offense, [ Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (def'sinitials)

The pleais; [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, {T] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

hﬂ,&t M AN 100086

Sary, Elizabeth 7 () SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 45- dayslmonme Served [ | Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[ CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 / 2o ! 23

s/months
[ Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

[} The Dzenda is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
z Al ﬁ/

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Robert Lee Belcher Il INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS2305541

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/W#.  2018A2330201795
7] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[T Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [1] MNo Contact with [[1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[[] Mental Health Counseling M May serve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

] Other:
] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [ | Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 {l.aw Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs}) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

- during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL §

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: ke o dagapst  residing Judge: % % %7

) Judge Code: 2785
Court Reporter: i Spactb. Sentence Date: 7-20-23 /

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE Ve INDICTMENT/CASE#  2020GS2305541

A/W#  2018A2330201796
Date of Offense: 12/31/2017
S.C.Code§ : 16-11-D330(A)
CDR Code #: 0139

Robert Lee Beicher |

AKA:
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age:

DOB: MSS#_
Address: ichol St Apt. B

City,State Zip: Greenville, SC 29607
oL S

*CDL Yes{ | No[ ]JCMV Yes [ ] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No[]

N
©

SENTENCE SHEET
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In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was #CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
To: Robbery, Armed With A Deadly Weapon

in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0139
{TINON-VIOLENT XIVIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [XJMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
e . Lesser Included Defendant Waives
T S
he charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Offense, [ Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (def'sinitials)

Zhe plga is. [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
TTEST:

' HD‘HL M }’h\ 100086

Gary, Elizabeth  V SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 30 days/mone Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
JACONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/20 / 23

| The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
months
[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Robert Lee Belcher llI INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020652305541

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2018A2330201796
] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[} Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [1 No Contact with [1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [[] Mayserve WIE
beginning :
[} Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

] Ofther:

[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [7] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]| Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3

Payment Term '] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: %

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3

§14-1-211(A}2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 3

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $

§50-21-114{BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment} $40/ea §

3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD %

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

[] during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $

M §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD %
TOTAL §

. . Presiding Judge: /&tff % 4
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: E?M.a_cg ﬁddg o Judge Code: 2755 7

Court Reporter: O Frpretd Sentence Date: Z2-20-2%

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS2305541

VS.

AWH# 2018A2330201797
Date of Offense: 12/31/2017
S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311
CDR Code #: 0079

Rabert Lee Belcher Il

AKA:

Race; BLACK Sex: M Age: 29

poB: N ss: I
Address: 300 Nichol St Apt. B

City, State, Zip: Greenville, SC 29607
ov BN SOF

*CDL Yes [ ] No[ JCMV Yes [] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [] No[T]

SENTENCE SHEET

N e e et e i e’ S e N e N S’ St S’

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was %CONVICTED OF or []JPLEADS
To: Burglary, First Degree

in violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0079
[[JNON-VIOLENT XIVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [RMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd }

e ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The ch : e
e charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ ] Offense, 0 Presentment to Grand Jury. ___ (def'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

A Wy oo
Gary, Blizabeth \/ SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFQORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of A0 dayslmonth ime Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
F2CONCURRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/20 / 23

i The Defendantia to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
[[ng‘_t[ u months
[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Robert Lee Belcher |11 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS2305541

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AMWE:  2018A2330201797
[l PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[[] Substance Abuse Counseling [[] Completion of GED {1 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[ ] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [[] No Contact with 'l Domestic Violence Intervention Program
{1 Mental Health Counseling ] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[} Other

[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Term [} Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§14-1-211(A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 $

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

U during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $

[ § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3
TOTAL §

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk:  Yaiieo dpanpgd  Fresiding Judge: ﬁ%ff /%7

Judge Code: 275 |
Court Reporter: CouSoneezrr, Sentence Date: 7-50-23

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#  2020GS2305541

VS.

A/W#E: 2018A2330201798
Date of Offense: 12/31/2017
S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
CDR Code #: 0549

Robert Lee Belcher Il

AKA:

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29
Address: 300 Nichol St Apt.

City,State Zin: Greenville, SC 29607
DL#: k SID#%

*CDL Yes [ ] No[JCMV Yes[ ] No [J Hazmat Yes [[] No[]

SENTENCE SHEET
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In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was %ONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
To: Weapons / Poss. Weapon During Violent Cr

in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
XINON-VIOLENT [IVIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
{ CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
- ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives o
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ ] Offense, u Presentment to Grand Jury. __ ({def'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

100086
ary, Elizabeth |/ SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S days/month ime Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the batance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run /
R{CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/ zo(l3

dnonths
[] ToTMclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[ 7 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

(M The D;fendanp 0 be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.



STATE VS Robert Lee Belcher lll INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020652305541

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2018A2330201798
[ PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[[] Substance Abuse Counseling [T Completion of GED [[] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [[] No Contact with [[] Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
[[] Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning :
] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [[] Public Service Employment days/hours

[ ] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negiect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:

[ ] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered

Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Term {'] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: 3

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge}) $100 $

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment} $12 3

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 []

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41 $

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea %

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD 3

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

L] during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $

[1 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3
TOTAL §

_ . Presiding Judge: M % %
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: %/uu “Mdnnest Sides Coder - Zhedt
Court Reporter: CBmratb Sentence Date: _ 7-20-23

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE Vs INDICTMENT/CASE#  2020GS2305541

A/W#:  2018A2330201799
Date of Offense: 12/31/2017
S.C.Code§ : 16-17-0410
CDR Ccode #: 0049

Robert Lee Beicher Ill

AKA:

Race: &:Sex: M Age: 29
DOB: SS#

Address: 300 Nichol St Apt.

City,State,Zip:  Greenville, SC 29607

DL3#: ] SID#:

SENTENCE SHEET
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*CDL Yes [] No[JCMV Yes [] No[] Hazmat Yes [] No[}]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was \WCONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
To: Conspiracy, (gs)

in violation of § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0049

NON-VIOLENT [[JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [7] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

- . Lesser Included Defendant Waives .
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Offense, U presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
M &\ 100086

Gary, Elizabeth () SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [[] State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of z days/months/years@ [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[ACONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 / 20 /23

X The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Robert Lee Belcher il INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS52305541

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2018A2330201799
[] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[[] Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED [1] Random Drug/Alcohot testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [1] No Contact with [] Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
[[] Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [} Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:

[[] RESTITUTION: [[J] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Term [[] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 $

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J} (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $

3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD %
Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

U during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $

[l § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL

Presiding Judge: /m %M

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: _EZIJLZM—— Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Cimaced Sentence Date: 7 9’0 -22

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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DOB: __SS#_

Address: 300 Nichol St Apt. B
City, State, Zip: Greenville, SC 29607
S

*CDL Yes[ ] No[[JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [[] No[]

SENTENCE SHEET

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
)
STATE v ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2020GS2305541
: )
) AW# 2018A2330201801
AKAC Fobert [ee Eelohior I ) Date of Offense:. 12/31/2017
: ) SC.Code§ : 76-13-0030(A)
Race: BLACK Sex: _ 29 ; CDR Code# 3419
)
)
)
)

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ¥CONVICTED OF or [PLEADS
TO- Larceny/Petit Larceny

in violation of  § 16-13-0030(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3419

[X]NON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives .
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Offense, ] Presentment to Grand Jury. __ (def'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
[ 100086

ary, ElizAbeth U SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of TZS days/monthslyear [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[ACONCURRENT or (]CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: 7 / 20 / 23

onths
] ToSinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

ﬁ The lze‘;enda@' o be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.



STATE VS Robert Lee Belcher llI INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020652305541

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/WE: 2018A2330201801
[] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [1 Completion of GED [} Random Drug/Alcchol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[[] Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
(] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[7] Centrai Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[[1 Other:
[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [| Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee; $
Payment Term [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 %
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
= Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL §

) . Presiding Judge: % m
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: y
puty Clerke ncee Mipesd 425% /
7-20-2

Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Cihoma i Sentence Date: 2

7
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE Ve INDICTMENT/CASE#  2020GS2305236

A/W#: 2018A2330201810

Date of Offense; 12/31/2017
S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010, 0020
CDR Code #: 0116

Raymond Martinez Jr

AKA:

Race: HISPANIC  Sex: M Age: 31
DOB: 09-13-1991  SS#248-75-4413

Address: 125 Alice Ave

City, State, Zip: Greenville, SC 29611

DL#: SID#

SENTENCE SHEET

Mo et ot o et S Nt S el ol ottt ot ot ot

*CDL Yes[ | No[[JCMV Yes || No [} Hazmat Yes [ ] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was KCONVICTED OF or [ |PLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0116
[[JNON-VIOLENT XVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
( CSC wi/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
- : Lesser included Defendant Waives e
The charge is: [X| As Indicted, [ ] Offense, U presentment to Grand Jury. ___ . {def'sinitials)

Thepleais: [| Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [| Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

W%M/Y‘ 100086

Gary, Elizabeth [/ SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the {"] State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 4s dayslmonths ime Served [ | Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[X]CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on; 7 / 30/ 25

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24-13-40 o be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
14t4 _fays/months

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
{1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuanf to _18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Raymond Martinez Jr INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020652305236

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2018A2330201810
(] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [[] Completion of GED [[] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[ ] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [[1] No Contact with [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[7] Mental Health Counseling [[] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant fo S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[[] Other:
[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee; $
Payment Term [} Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) {DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUH Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 9
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] & 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL &

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Raic o €110 24— Presiding Judge: Z@ /%‘I

Judge Code;
Court Reporter: CeBonn 2 Sentence Date: '7 20 -22

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE Vs INDICTMENT/CASE#  2020GS2305236

AMWE 2018A2330201811
Date of Offense: 12/31/2017
S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
CDR Code #: 0139

Raymond Martinez Jr

AKA:

Race: HISPANIC  Sex M Age: 31
DOB: 09-13-1991 SS#248-75-4413

Address: 125 Alice Ave

City, State, Zip: Greenville, SC 29611

DL#: SID#:

SENTENCE SHEET

it S St S St ot N St e’ S Nt et gt St

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ JCMV Yes ] No ] Hazmat Yes [} No[ ]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ |PLEADS
T0: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

in violation of  § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDOR Code # 0139
[ JNON-VIOLENT XVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XJMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-2545
( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
e i Lesser Included Defendant Waives e
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ ] Offense, L) presentment to Grand Jury. _ . ({det'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

skl fn v
Gary, Elizabeth U SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections { | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 30 days/month€fyearsilime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
BL.CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/ 20 / 23

{ gays/months
] Tolnclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[[1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

The Defenda?to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Raymond Martinez Jr INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020G852305236

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/WE. 2018A2330201811
(1] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[[] Substance Abuse Counseling [[] Completion of GED 1 Random Drug/Alcohal testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [[] WNo Contact with {71 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[[] Mental Health Counseling [1 Mayserve W/E
beginning :
7] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [} Public Service Employment days/hours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[ Other:
[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUl Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea %
3% to County (if paid in installiments) TBD $
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD %

TOTAL $

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Rases Sragope  Fresiding Judge: /j/@ %

Judge Code:

Court Reporter: CeSomased.  Sentence Date: 7_90

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE vs INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS2305236

AW#  2018A2330201812
Date of Offense. 12/31/2017
S.C.Code§ : 16-11-0311
CDR Code# 0079

Raymond Martinez Jr

AKA:

Race: HISPANIC Sex: M Age: 31
pob: N _ss+ I
Address: 125 Alice Ave

City,State, Zip: Greenville, SC 29611
DL3#: SID#:

SENTENCE SHEET

' e s N N M s M M s e St s

*CDL Yes[] No[[JCMV Yes [ ] No[ ] HazmatYes [ | No[ ]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was %CONVICTED OF or [ ]PLEADS
To- Burglary / Burglary (After June 20. 1985) - First degree

in violation of § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0079
TINON-VIOLENT XIVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [_] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
‘o ¥ " Lesser Included Defendant Waives s
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ ] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. . (def'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Al o
Gary, Elizabeth V SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ | State Department of Carrections [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 40 dayslmonth ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Prabation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
PECONCURRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 / 20 / 7/3

(aysfmonths
] 0 Include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[[1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

4 The Defendanii' to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
1t

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Raymond Martinez Jr INDICTMENT/CASE# 2020GS2305236

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/W#,  2018A2330201812
[1 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[} Substance Abuse Counseling [[] Completion of GED [[] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [[] No Contact with [7] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (7] Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
[ ] RESTITUTION: [1 Deferred { ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee; $
Payment Term [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 %
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 %
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 %
7 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

TOTAL &

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: _“&g_g_ggaa ot Presiding Judge: f ‘ ,5 /f %
R Judge Code; 25 /
Court Reporter: CoiSnash Sentence Date; 7-20-32 /

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS2305236

VS.

A/W#.  2018A2330201813
Date of Offense: 12/31/2017
S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
CDR Code #: 0549

Raymond Martinez Jr

AKA:

Race: HISPANIC Sex: Age: 31
oos: NI ss#

Address: 125 Alice Ave
City, State, Zip: Greenvilie, SC 29611
DL#: SID#:

SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No{ JCMV Yes[ ] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [} No[ ]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was XCONVICTED OF or [ ]PLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

in violation of  § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
XINON-VIOLENT [(JVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [] §17-2545
{ CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
. . Lesser included Defendant Waives _
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Offense, L presentment to Grand Jury. __ (def'sinitials)

The pleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

u‘ h\ 100086
Gary, Elizibeth V SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ ] State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5_ dayslmonth ime Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
4 CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/ Z0 [23

5 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDCC.
{114 daysimonths

[[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[T The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Raymond Martinez Jr INDICTMENT/CASE##: 2020GS2305236

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2018A2330201813
[] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
7] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [] No Contact with [1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
[[] RESTITUTION: [[] Defesred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [] Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $
0O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
1 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 8D $

TOTAL §

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: j}g&_ﬂmﬁ, . Presiding Judge: # E / %
i Judge Code: 27585
Court Reporter: COpm ot Sentence Date: _7-20-22

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#  2020GS2305236

VS.

AW 2018A2330201814
Date of Offense: 12/31/2017
S.C.Code § : 16-17-0410
CDR Code #: 0049

Raymond Martinez Jr

AKA:

Race: HISPANIC  Sex: M Age: 31
pos: I S

Address: 125 Alice Ave

City,State, Zip:  Greenville, SC 29611
DL#: SIDeE:

SENTENCE SHEET

M N N et Y N’ v’ N e i’ S’ S’ e’ s’ S’

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ JCMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes { ] No{]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ |PLEADS
To: Conspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy, Common Law canspiracy defined

in violation of § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049
XINON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
- : Lesser included Defendant Waives R
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Offense, 0 Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (def'sinitials)

The pleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[| Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

w 100086
“Gary, Elliabeth U SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ ] State Department of Corrections [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 75 days/months/year [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
Z CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/ 20 / 23

t onths
[[] Tonclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

[X The Defendanito be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Raymond Martinez Jr INDICTMENT/CASE# 2020GS2305236

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2018A2330201814
[V PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [[1] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [[] No Contact with [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling [ Mayserve W/E
beginning :
7] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

7] Centrai Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[1 Other:

[[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
“Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea %
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD ]
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

—  during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund T8D [

TOTAL $

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk:  Rasce Coanezt Presiding Judge: % / M

. Judge Code:
Court Reporter: CeSupaisd Sentence Date: 7—- ?O ~22

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE Vs INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS2305236

A/W#.  2018A2330201815

Raymond_Martinez Jr Date of Offense. 12/31/2017

hanie S.C.Code§ : 16-13-0030(A)
Race: HISPANIC Sex: M Age: 31 CDR Code #: 3419
coe: I s

Address: 125 Alice Ave
City, State, Zip: Greenville, SC 29611
DL#: SID#:

SENTENCE SHEET

' N S e N it el e’ ekl e et el e e

*CDL Yes[ ] No[[JCMV Yes [ ] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was %CONVICTED OF or []PLEADS
To- Larceny / Petit or Simple Larceny - $2,000 or less

in violation of  § 16-13-0030(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3419
KINON-VIOLENT CJVIOLENT  []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
{ CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
- ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives S
The charge i=: [X| As Indicled, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (def'sinitials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

100086
Gary, Eli abeﬂ"n V SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 73 days/months/years/T, (j Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Caralina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
5] CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 20 |78

[X]' The Defendant.is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
\ jtklmonths

(] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Raymond Martinez Jr INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020682305236

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AMW#  2018A2330201815
[] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [[1 Random Drug/Alcchol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [] No Contact with (] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling (] Mayserve W/E
beginning :
] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [} Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-256-135.

(] Other:
[ ] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee; $
Payment Term [1 Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine; $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A){1} (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211(A}{2} (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 %
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments} TBD $
0O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

TOTAL §

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: MA.Lit— Presiding Judge: M %

Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Ci%gpaeed Sentence Date: _7—90 ~-22 /
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